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RCRIS —
EPA ID #: NCD986185585 |
FACILITY NAME: Matsushita Compressor. CITY: Mooresville, NC 1
EVALUATION DATA:
NEW: X CHANGE: DELETE: |
el ooy
PERSON: 023 BRANCH: 01 /G\°°
AGENCY: STATE REASON: /~F ’
Py A
¥ 7
SUPERVISOR NOWTRAC FO ;.

TYPE:CEI
INITIAL INSPECTION DATE; April 29, 1997
DOCKET: N/A

REINSP DATE: N/A

COMMENTS: Facility Determined to be in Compliance

GENERATORS:
GBF: GER: GGR: GLB: GMR: GOR: GPT: GRR: GSC: GSQ: X

TRANSPORTERS:
TGR: TMR: TOR: TRR: TWD:

TSD's
DBF: DCH: DCL: DCP: DFR: DGS: DGW: DIN: DLB: DLF: DLT:
bDMC: DMR: DOR: DOT: DPB: DPP:X DSI: DTR: DTT: DWP:

USED OIL:
T00: TFO: BUO: MUO: PUO: RUO:

VIOLATION DATA: New: Change: Delete:

1. Agency: State Type: Date Determined:
Class: Priority: Seq#
Returned to Compliance: A
Actual Date:

Req. Description:
Comment:

2, Agency: State Type: Date Determined:

Class: Priority: Seq.#
Returned to Compliance:
Actual Date:

Reg. Description:
Comment:



Small Quantity Generator Inspection Report
Facility Name: Matsushita Compressor Corp. of America

Address: One Panasonic Way, Mooresville, NC 28115

EPA ID #:NCD986185585
Inspection Date: April 29, 1997 Last Inspection: Nov. 11, 1993
Contact: Mr. Stan Faires Type of Inspection: CEI

Present at Inspection: Stan Faires
Type of Business: Manufacturer of room air conditioning compressors.
Processes: Machining, Assembly, & Painting

Waste Generated: D001-Denatured Alcohol, D001-Waste Acetone/Ink mixture, FO02
Methylene Chloride floor stripping waste, FO03/F005-Molycoat Cleanout Waste, D001-Waste
Varsol

Transporters: Ecoflo-NCD980842132, Shamrock-NC0000942144
TSDFs: Ecoflo-NCD980842132

Manifest? Yes
Signed Copies? Yes Filled Qut Correctly? Yes
Treatment Standards? Yes

Inspection Records: Yes-Maintained in <180 day hazardous waste storage area

Emergency Contacts: Yes

Emergency Coordinator(s): Yes

Info by Phone: Yes (Facility maintains contingency plan comparable to LQG requirements)
Emergency Coordinator phone? Yes  Fire Department Phone? Yes
Location of fire/spill equipment? Yes

Emergency Arrangements: Yes

Personnel Trained: Yes- WWTP operator handles hazardous waste and has been trained. The

facility practices plant wide evacuation on an annual/semi-annual basis

Annual Report; Yes-(1995 SQG report available for review)
Waste Analysis: Yes



Page Two

Facility Name: Matsushita Compressor EPA LD. #: NCD986185585
Inspection Date: April 29, 1997

Accumulation Areas: 3 Description; Pump Assembly, QA Analyses, Ink/Acetone
Closed/Labeled/<55Gallon? Yes

Storage Area(s): One Description: Enclosed storage building separate from manufacturing
area. Secondary Containment, "No Smoking"sign posted. Personnel in area have two-way
radios. Four hazardous waste drums in storage at the time of the inspection. All hazardous waste

drums were labeled/dated properly.

Closed/Labeled/Dated/<180 Days/Good Condition/<6000kg on Site? Yes
Communication Device? Yes

Site Deficiencies: None noted at the time of the Inspection

Recommendations: 1. Be aware of good housekeeping practices as it pertains to "de minimis”
spills/releases from normal material handling operations.

Compliance Date: N/A

52444% 9/so/77 4/ b Fel
spector  (Date) acility Contact e)

Follow Up: N/A-Not Required

Inspector (Date) Facility Contact (Date)
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RCRA INSPECTION REPORT

X = VIOLATION NOTED; NA = NOT AFPPLICASBLE
-

"'ll .
— Facility Named Matsushite Compressor

==—— ——-—1ocation: _Ons Thrasenic b.)cl\'l
Mailing address: thst AlLics. Bow M8 Meergsuitle N.€. 28NS
IDF _MCD_ 98L (45 585 Phone number: (704) &6d-6700
Contact/title: 05 Sfam Fairss  Enviconmentsl (oorghinafsr
Inspection date: f.rl//_c;a/r;ig & t/az/93 Last inspection: _ w/e/92
Statua: {EEﬂerﬁj‘ﬂr Type of inspection: oET

Inspector (6): _.Jpsce fo) Llells # D25

Present at inspection: (Tic Joamugs 40rkins

Type of business: et r /Trr)) LLISerS

Wastes generated:

0 HEL Luhyl A
Ieog (Ph Puint ind)
Manifeats: o

Approved trangporters? +~"  Approved TSD’e? - Eignad coplaa?

"

Filled cut correctly? el LDR Notification attached? foer

Waste minimization: (1 Tr.kk Feos % ; or -

Inspection Records:

Evidence that inspections are conducted: T y v e £9D

£

Broogy, o !
conducted,

Contingency Plan:

on-sitae? s

Any changes tQ-facility/prccessaa or emergency coordinator pince last review?

i Nevcooner - Replaced Bl Westoha Q. 4)o4/93




o

Facility Name: _@us hita @g’gﬂc s50r .

ID#: _ NCp 495G (85 £35
Inspection Date: Q//é &_N)A3 [§3

Contingency plan implemented? ZIQ (If yes, was it adagquate?)

Training Records:

Certified training documents available? ﬂ/f_-,‘) .

Iraracsn 1[‘&5 QHS-IZ-'ZEMH
Any new exiployees eince last review? ;. Me ”;M:d éli‘fﬁs\ 35P P

Evidence of improper/inadequate training? _Tren e g Bedpdsiae  Gocle %&. g S

Emplovaee interviews:

Name(8): IVIC. Jarnes BeKins - nie1a% (hcil@'[ﬁdm) Trained? Ecm -

Annual report submitted? .2//%/43

- o
Energency preparedness: Saﬂ.‘\'y Coram Hee. o RN

Facility maintained and operated to prevent releasea? _JJo5. p;
1

Internal communications or alarm praesent? 7/£%
i
bevice in area of operation to summon cutside aid? ' ilized in <404 _ r GG,

Portable fire extinguisher and/or fire control equipment? 7/
1

Spillcontrolequipment? Einﬂrihf Seill_ghsorbent rmaferials
Adequate water volume, foam equipment or (auto aprinkler?? '\{Ls,

All equipment /alarms tested and maintained? .

All personnel handling HW have access to alarm/device? Uee )
d
Aigle space in areas of facility operation? Zégﬂf
Agreemente with Emergency Responders? 1 ] Ltys éo

plax,

Satellite Acoumulation Area(s): Location(a)n)g iDqulm Conres - !:}QE !ﬂfﬁb

U}Gﬁ‘{-&! 5) (‘naah:mghno Hﬁ)((Faai!Foos\




Facility Name: m:ﬁvﬂz ﬁ-’ﬂﬂgﬂfts‘;ar .
ID#: NED_93¢ /95 35 )
Inspection Date: :l!I(p!‘?S 8 _1lfa2(93

containerg: closed? o, K,
labeled? [ -
< 55 gallons? ). K

Storage hreas: Description: mm“ﬁ%ﬂmmm*
. . . &\ . . . < .

,Sﬂbm%e.af e of nhc,;mnﬁm‘ Tee) | Deot- nlit/43

Containera: closed? Ok aisle apace? :}‘gf:
labeled? o.&. evidence of release? _[
dated? o « 90 days? TILS
1

good conditlon? 1 1 £5

Other HW units: (applicahle regulations)

Description of unit: Np ather umﬁ's ot -S:ac', Mu.
!

Extqrrml facilitycondition: ﬂn pvid_pmﬁm cﬁ_ Cﬂ[ﬁ_ﬂﬁjS M

P:D te Deficiencies: Mﬁiﬁmﬁ@; 77 "\'?51_.

i




Facility Name: ushite. Kim,przsmr .
ID#: NCD G5¢ 1545 575 .

Inspection Date: _ujlé[fj
Site Deficiencies (continued):

Recommendation: . . A, el £

AnE 3, (r.L HBX aceuwwﬁﬁm_peiukw

vie oz

L/ 1/1,%/ ” 93

i fzz /93

n ctor (Date) Facility Contact

(Date)



MCCA HAZARDOUS WASTE MINIMIZATION / ELIMINATION PLAN
b 15.93

CRAFTED CHECKED APEROVED

£ siufn P -

i

1 |PPG Palnt — 660804 — Spent filera usad in ullrafilter Co0s Raplace wilh lead—tree paint Testing has bagun t/98 C. Darberry G, Cole, T. Kecley \
{Palnt Lina} eysiam a. Conduct performance testing H. Shilzskl, PPGQ
— Any axcess of contaminated using lead—free paint Stalf
. paint liquid b, Convert pretreatment system
c. Top feed lead—free paint
componant

d. Monilos iead content wntil all
has been used

2 | Deraturod Alcehol — Spent alcehol used to clean [+l 1) ] {Suggestions) Raglacemant 6104 R. Cheabean M. Barker,
[Comprassor Assambly) linere and [ner Insertion plugs 8. Replace with a noR—hazardots | clearer ia being
Pump Assembly - |- Spent alcohol used to clean ]Igsﬂ cloaner testad {Dogreasal
b. Use a centrifugae/healor o 9oR)
remove oil and dry parls !
3 [HBX — Solution — Spent molycoating mator izt Foo3 {Suggestions} Mot begun £f54 H. Shitzakl
(Machina Shop) {Defrlc Coat HBX and HEX—1 FOOS |a. Racycle the material and reusa 3
. add liva) b, Use a non—bkazardous
maolycoating chemicat
4 {Acelone — Use to dilule date stamping Irk Fooa {Suggestions] Hot bagun 6794 T. Kerley D. Mumford,
{Final Ling} N &. Use alternate thinner H. Dishman
l i>. Use alternate stamping Ink STAN FAIRS .
than doesn't require thinning
c. Consider allernate dala
staman‘gE:gess
B iVarsol - Spent material used 1a clean Do a. Use alternate cleaner Hot begqun 12{33 V. Gibson G. Cola, J. Davis,
{Quality Assurance) camprasser loslod by QA J. Waller

(R TP R ]
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RCRA INSFECTION REPORT

1) Facility Information: _
Matsushifa Ca-'ﬂpr.usor' Cﬂrpam\tfm of Amurica (Hﬂ'ﬂ"ﬂ
OnL Fanasonie
me.e.sw/@,, A.C. 28115

- NeD 986 185 585

2) Facility Contact:
f’?f. Stam F&[r‘,{_:},, Envt. Coo r‘a/fﬂagﬂf

(704 o< - 6700

3) Bu articipants:
. 5taans Farees (’MCQ,A)
oy, Jesse ddells (MNEDEH#VE)

4) Date(s) of Inspection:
Oelobor 6, /1993

5) Purpose of the Survaey: umanndmud 7‘2&14@ Mﬂﬁdﬁ/ Ma(
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RbF-
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e
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1)

2)

3)

4)

3)

6)

® @

RCRA INSPECTION REPORT

Facility Information

Matsushita Compressor Corporation of America (MCCA)
Onie Panasonic Way

Mooresville, North Carolina 28115

NCD 986 185 h85

Facility Contact

Mr. Stan Faires, Environmental Coordinator
(704) 664-6700

Survey Participants

Mr. Scott Readling, NCDEHONR

Date{s) of Inspection

Monday, January 6, 1992

Purpose of the Survey

Unannounced facility audit in order to determine compliance
with the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, specifically;
Notice of violation Docket #92-034

Facility Description

Matsushita Compressor Corporation of America (MCCA) is a
manufacturer of air conditioning compressors. The
manufacturing processes include the machining, assembly and
prainting of the manufactured parts and the packaging and final
shipment of the finished products. A total of four (4)
hazardous waste streams are generated in the assembly and
painting operations and are identified as;

1. Denatured alcoloh (D001l) generated and used to clean
teflon parts prior to assembly, to date no alcohol
has been manifested off-site,

2. Waste 1,1,1-Trichloroethane (F001l) generated from
one five gallon dipping bucket used to
degrease/clean parts prior to assembly,

3. Waste Paint Filters (D008) generated from the
electrodeposition (ED) operation from the clean up
and maintenance of the equipment, and



4, Waste Paint Liquid, Waterbased Paint (DOO08)
generated from the maintenance of the
electrodeposition painting equipment.

All hazardous wastes are generated and collected in four (4)
satellite accumulation drums located in the Assembly area (2)
and the electrodeposition painting area (2). Currently the
waste 1,1,1-Trichlorocethane and the waste paint liquid is
being transported ILD051060408 and handled by the Safety Kleen
Corporations SCD077995488 and RJD0021828%7. The waste palint
s0lid material iz being trangported and handled by Ecoflo
Incorporated NCD980842132. The waste denatured alcohol has
yvet to be manifested off-site but will be handled by Ecoflo of
Greensbaro.

8) Waste Minimization

See attachment

9) Site Deficiencies
WJoNe

10) Recompendations

None
11) Sigfed o
/ Iy
- .ﬂL“J&£ }thxo thum
Inspectors/Reviewgr / Facility Contact
e |493—
" " Date(s)

B-MCCA



State of North Carolina ‘
Department of Environment, Health, and Natural Resources

Division of Solid Waste Management
P.O. Box 27687 - Raleigh, North Carolina 27611-7687

James G. Martin, Governor William L. .Mcyer
William W. Cobey, Jr, Secretary December 2, 1991 Director
ol
CERTIFIED MAIL NOTICE QOF VIOLATION
RETURN RECELIPT REQUESTED DOCEET 92-034

RECH gy,

Matsushita Compressor Corp. of America DEC 1 0 W
P.0O. Box 1418
Mooresville, North Carolina 28115 RCRA FILE ROOM

NCD 986 185 585

Dear Mr. Falires:

On December 18, 1980, the State of North Carolina, Hazardous Waste
Saection (State) was authorized to operate the State RCRA hazardous
waste program under the Solid Waste Management Act (Act), N.C.G.S.
130A, Article 9 and rules promulgated thereto at 15A NCAC 13A,
{Rules) in lieu of the federal RCRA program. Matsushita Compressor
Corp. of america, Mooresville, North Carolina is c¢lassified as a
generator of hazardous waste and is subject to the requirements of
40 CFR 262 codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0007.

In addition, Matsushita Compressor Corp. of America is subject to
the current prohibitions on land disposal of hazardous waste,
effective November 8, 1986, that applies to spent solvent wastes
F001/F005; effective July 8, 1987, for the "California List
Wastes"; effective August 8, 1988, for the “"First Third" listed
wastes; effective June 8, 1989, for the "Second Third" listed

wastes; and effective May 8, 1990, for the "Third Third" listed
wastes, :

On October- 29, 1991, Mr. Scott Readling, Waste Management
Specialist with this office, inspected your facility for compliance
with North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Rules. During that
inspection the following vioclations were noted:

A. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(5), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0007, states
that a generator may accumulate hazardous waste on-site for 90
days or less without a permit or without having interim
status, provided that the generator complies with the
requirements for owners or operators in Subparts C and D in 40

An Equal Opportunity Affirmative Action Employer



TFR Part 265, with Section 265.16, and with 40 CFR
268.7(a){4).

40 CFR 265.16(a){1), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0010, states
that facility personnel must successfully complete a program
of eclassroom instruction or on-the-job training that teaches
them to perform their duties in a way that ensures the
facility's compliance with the requirements of this part. The
owner or operator must ensure that this program includes all
the elements described in the document required under
paragraph (d)(3} of this Section.

Matgsushita Compressor Corp. of America is in violation of 40
CFR 262.,34(a){b), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0007, referenced
at 40 CFR 265.16(a)(l), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0010, in
that facllity personnel have not completed a program of
classroom instruction or on-the-job training that teaches them
to perform their dutlies in a way that ensures the facility's
compliance with the requirements of this part; specifically,
that none of the hazardous waste management personnel have
received any training as required.

40 CFR 265.16(d)(1), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0010, states
that the owner of operator of the facility must maintain the
following documents and records at the facility:

The job title for each position at the facility related to
hazardous waste management, and the name of the employee
filling each job.

Matsushita Compressor Corp. of America is in violation of 40
CFR 262.34(a)(5), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0007, referenced
at 40 CFR 265.16(d){1), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0010, in
that it did not maintain documents which deseribe job titles
for each position at the facility related to hazardoug waste
management; specifically, for individuals in the hazardous
waste management program.

40 CFR 265.16(d)(2), codified at 15A NCAC 13a .0010, states
that the owner or operator must maintain the following
documents and records at the facility:

A written job description for each position listed under
paragraph (d){l) of this Section. This description may be
consistent in its degree of specificity with descriptions for
other similar positions in the same company location or
bargaining unit, but must include the requisite skill,
education, or other gualificationsg, and duties of facility
personnel assigned to each position.

Matsushita Compressor Corp. of America is in violation of 40
CFR 262.34(a){5), codified at 15A NCAC 13a .0007, referenced
at 40 CFR 265.16(d4d)(2), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0010, in



that a written description of the type and amoun? of
introductory and continuing training was not available, "

40 CFR 265.16(4)(3), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0010, states
that the owner or operator must maintain the following
documents and records at the facility:

A written description of the type and amount of both
introductory and continuing training that will be given to
each person filling a position listed under paragraph (d)(1),
of this Section.

Matsushita Compressor Corp. of America is in violation of 40
CFR 262.34(a)(5), codified at 15A WCAC .0007, referenced at 40
CFR 265.16(d)(3), codified at 15A NCAC .0010, in that a
written description of the type and amount of both
introductory and continuing training to be given was not
maintained.

40 CFR 265.51{a), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0010, states that
each owner or operator must have a contingency plan for his
facility. The contingency plan must be designed to minimize
hazards to human health or the environment from fires,
explosions, or any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of
hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents to air, soil,
or gurface water.

Matsushita Compressor Corp. of America is in violation of 40
CFR 262.34(a){%), codified at 15A NCAC .0007, referenced at
265.51(a), codified at 15A NCAC 132 .0010, in that the
facility d4id not have a contingency plan.

40 CFR 265.53(b), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0010, states that
a copy of the contingency plan and all revisions to the plan
must be submitted to all local police departments, fire
departments, hospitals, and State and local emergency response
teams that may be called upon to provide emergency services.

Matsushita Compressor Corp. of America is in violation of 40
CFR 262.34(a)(5), codified at 15A NCAC .0007, referenced at 40
CFR 265.53(b), codified at 15A NCAC 13 ,0010, in that coples
of the contingency plan and all revisions to the plan were not
submitted to the State and local agencies as reguired.

40 CFR 268.7(a)(1l), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0012, states
that a generator who manages a restricted waste under this
part and the waste requires treatment prior to land disposal,
for each shipment of waste the generator must notify the
treatment facility in writing of the appropriate treatment
standard set forth in 40 CFR 268 Subpart D. The notice must
include the following information:

(1) EPA Hazardous Waste Number;
{ii) The corresponding treatment standard;



{iii) The manifest number associated with the shipment of
waste; and .
{iv) Waste analysis data, where available.

Matsushita Compressor Corp. of America is in vielation of 40
CFR 268.7{a)(1), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0012, in that the
treatment standards were not shown for manifest document
$92120 and NJA 1062785.

40 CFR 268.9(a), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0012, states that
the initial generator of a solid waste must determine each
waste code applicable to the waste in order to determine the
applicable treatment standards under Subpart D of this part.
For purposes of Part 268, the waste will carry a waste code
designation for any applicable listing under 40 CFR Part 261,
Subpart D, and also one or more waste code designations under
40 CFR Part 261, Subpart C where the waste exhibits the
relevant characteristic.

Matsushita Compressor Corp. of America is in violation of 40
CFR 26B.7(a)(l), codified at 15A NCAC 137 .0012, in that all
appropriate waste codes and applicable treatment standards
under Subpart D were not shown: specifically, that the waste
code D008 was omitted from the manifested shipment and
notification form for manifest #92120.

COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE

By January 3, 1992, you must comply with the following
reqguirements:

A,

Comply with 40 CFR 262.34{(a)(5), codified at 15A NCAC 13A
. 0007, specifically:

By ensuring that facility personnel have taken part in an
annual review of the initial hazardous waste training required
in parvagraph {a) of this section as reguired in 40 CFR
265.16(a)(1).

By desecribing the job titles for each position at the facility
related to hazardous waste management and the name of the
employee £illing each job as recquired in 40 CFR 265.16(d4d)(1).

By maintaining a written job description for each position
listed under paragraph 265.16{(d)(1) as required in 40 CFR
265.16{43(2).

By maintaining a written description of the type and amount of
both introductory and continuing training that will be given
to each person filling a position under paragraph 265.16(4){1l}
as required in 40 CFR 265.16(4)(3).

By developing a contingency plan for the facility designed to
minimize the hazards to human health and the environment from



fire, explosions, and any unplanned sudden or non-sudden
release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents to
the air, soil or surface water as reguired in 40 CFR
265.51(a).

By ensuring that the contingency plan and all revisions to the
contingency plan have been submitted to all police
departments, fire departments, hospitals, and State and local
emergency response teams that may be called upon to provide
emergency services as regquired in 40 CFR 265.53(Db).

Comply with 40 CFR 268.7(a)(1l), codified at 15A NCAC 13A
.0012, by notifying the treatment facility in writing of the
appropriate treatment standard set forth in 40 CFR 268 Subpart
D on all future shipments.

Comply with 40 CFR 268.9(a), codified at 15A NCAC 1337 .0012,
by determining each waste code applicable to the waste in
order to determine that applicable treatment standards under
Subpart D for all future shipment of LDR wastes.

If the requirements above are not met, pursuant to N.C.G.8.
130A-22(a) and 15A NCAC 13B .0701 - .0707, an administrative
penalty of up to $25,000.00 per day may be assessed for violation
of the hazardous wagte law or regulations.

Sincerely,

ety ?PL - %*" "‘*L:‘-_"

Jerome H. Rhodes, Chief
Hazardous Waste Section

JHR/AA/¥M326/d436

cc:

Keith Masters

Scott Readling
.Central Files

Al Hilton
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